
IESI Bethlehem Landfill Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

Date:  Thursday, May 19, 2016 

Time:  1:10 PM 

Location: Lower Saucon Township Council Meeting Room 

Attendance: Priscilla deLeon, Council Liaisons; Nick Rogers, Compliance Manager IESI; Chris Taylor, 

Hanover Engineering.  Staff:  Diane Palik; Absent:  Donna Louder, Haz Hijazi, and Al Schleyer.  
 

Mr. Rogers email is:  nicholas.rogers@progressivewaste.com  

 

Mr. Rogers reviewed the monthly tonnages for April.    

 

 February March   April   

MSW 7,142.1 11,031.8 14,293.9 

C&D 1,011.9 2,076.6 2,296.7 

Residual (Total) 901.2 1,160.2 402 

Asbestos 0 9.2 0 

Out of State (Total) 3,690.8 (40.8%) 5,897.7 (41%) 7,728.4 (45%) 

Recycle 0 (57%) 7.2 (71%) 0 (64%) 

No. Trucks 1,254 1,771 1,925 

 

Mr. Taylor said it looks like the waste acceptance is ramping up from January to April.   

 

Mr. Rogers said the 2Q15 Annual Groundwater Trend Report is due by June 30, 2016.  The 2Q16 Groundwater 

monitoring is being done during the week of June 13, 2016.  The North Slope road was passable.   

 

Mr. Rogers said they received Form U applications, abatement system report, land development plans/zoning 

correspondence, 4Q15 LST facility report, 4Q15 and 1Q16 SEM reports and 2015 Annual Operational report. 

 

Mr. Rogers reviewed four DEP inspections from April 14 through May 12, 2016.  Mr. Taylor said on April 27
th
 

they did SEM monitoring at 61 locations and had hits of 12 to 14.  Mr. Rogers said IESI followed up and they were 

all taken care of and passed all the 10, 20 and 30 day inspections.   

 

Mrs. deLeon asked if there was a certain way to do the surface monitoring.  Mr. Rogers said they do not have a 

detector, as the third party has to do it.  Mr. Taylor said it’s the size of a small shoe box with a motor in it and a 

probe coming out of it.   Mrs. deLeon said it tests for methane and other things.  Mr. Roger said it’s not showing 

actual gases, it’s just showing any combustible gases.  You hold it 6” to 12” above the ground and you wave it over 

the ground.   

 

Mrs. deLeon said IESI goes by a grid system and DEP doesn’t use the grid that IESI uses, they randomly go out 

there.  Mr. Rogers said DEP can spot check wherever they want.  Instead of doing a grid, they are going to do more 

penetrations into the cap and move to that system.  Mr. Taylor said there’s 20 acres not capped and it’s great to 

switch to that methodology.  Mrs. deLeon said these last numbers have gone up and you are allowed to take in 

1,375 a day and the numbers have been down to 500, and we’re still smelling odors in Steel City.  She is assuming 

when the numbers go up again it’s going to be worse.   

 

Mr. Taylor asked if there was an odor event yesterday?  Mrs. deLeon said yes, and she read an email she sent along 

with pictures to a lot of people regarding the offsite odors she continues to smell as the odor is more intermittent 

and persistent.  She asks the residents to keep calling DEP.  Mr. Taylor said he thought the capping would take care 

of the odor.  Lauressa has not had a chance to review the gas probe monitoring report to make sure gas isn’t 

migrating through the ground.  He’s out of explanations.   

 

Mr. Rogers said there were three Host Municipal inspections between April 7 and May 5, 2016.  He reviewed the 

Commercial Waste Vehicles for April.  The overweight’s continue to be low.  Mr. Taylor said the LST PD vehicle 

enforcement is paying off.   Mrs. deLeon said this is a positive thing that the Township and IESI have worked 

together on. 

 

Mr. Rogers said the LS Police were at the landfill two times in April, with only one pickup truck over 560 lbs. 

mailto:nicholas.rogers@progressivewaste.com


IESI Bethlehem Landfill Committee Minutes 

May 19, 2016 

 

     Page 2 of 2 

 

  

Mr. Rogers said BRE power plant continues to be shut down since September 14, 2015.  The flare continues to be 

the primary control system.  He reviewed updates at the BRE plant from April 5 through April 16, 2016.  Mr. 

Taylor said there were no disruptions in the gas flow since May 12
th
 so it was a steady flow of gas and there haven’t 

been any shutdowns since the end of April.  The flare was running at 82% today.   

 

Mr. Taylor said two weeks ago it was ballooned up and they were going to put temporary suction lines to get that 

drawn out.  That day they put in the suction lines and the gas that got drawn out of there caused a bump up in the 

flare of about 100 cfm.  After the gas was drawn down, it went back to the normal amount.  Capturing that gas 

under the cap it’s not so much the flare can’t handle it, it’s just a minor amount, and not pushing the flare beyond its 

limit.  There’s no noise from the flare and no issues there. 

 

Mrs. deLeon said the collection system going into the flare, can you regulate the flare with the fans?  Right now it’s 

at 82%, is that a full draw or can you turn it up to draw more gas out?  Mr. Rogers said that’s not beneficial.  They 

keep it at a steady vacuum and adjust the wells accordingly in the well field.  Mrs. deLeon said she’s just thinking 

of why they are smelling the gas odors.  Mr. Taylor said BRE is not running and it’s all going to the flare.  We’re 

not drawing the gas efficiently enough to prevent it from going to the atmosphere and causing odors.  What is the 

solution?  Mr. Rogers said next week they have their contractor coming in to put more wells and headers and 

expanding the gas system, so that should also help.   

 

Mr. Taylor said Mr. Rogers told him the first thing the inspectors are going to do is make the permanent hook up of 

the gas collection system under the temporary cap.  He thinks the landfill could use another flare.  He asked if the 

wells closest to the flare have the highest vacuum?  Mr. Roger said it depends on the individual well and how they 

are set in the field.  Mr. Taylor asked how high the vacuum can go?  Mr. Rogers said you have to measure it and for 

the adjustment you have to turn a little valve.  He sees adequate vacuum.   

 

Mr. Rogers said the North Slope road is passable and in good condition.  The abatement system continues to 

operate and discharge to the Bethlehem WWTR.  Intermittent malfunctions of the well pumps and controls are 

replaced or replaced as needed.   He said the leachate collection flow rates continue to be monitored and reported 

and they had no radiation monitoring for April.  He reviewed the Phase IV construction activities and said the 

permanent cap area is completed and hydro seeded for stabilization.  The temporary capping project on the south 

slope is near completion.  LFG collectors for the temporary cap are schedule for installation by the end of May. 

 

Mr. Rogers said there were no complaints received by the landfill for April.  There was an email complaint received 

from Mrs. deLeon on May 8
th
 regarding a constant landfill gas odor and she asked IESI for a follow-up report on 

the ballooning up of the landfill gas collecting underneath the temporary capping on the south slope.  Mr. Taylor 

said the answer was they drew the gas out in a couple of days and it was a non-issue. 

 

Mr. Rogers reviewed leachate flow numbers of the primary and secondary flows.  The flows in the detection zone 

where we shouldn’t have any are equal to or much greater than the flow sin the collection zone where we are 

supposed to have leachate and that’s very troubling.  If it gets through the detection zone, then it gets to the 

environment and could be harmful.  Mrs. deLeon asked Mr. Rogers to let Mr. Schleyer know as this is of great 

concern to LST.  She would like an answer by the time they have the Landfill consultant meeting. 

 

Mr. Taylor said BRE is pulling their turbine out for an over haul.  They need room for the crane, so based on that 

BRE won’t be back on line anytime soon. 

 

The next meeting is Thursday, June 16, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. with a 10:30 a.m. inspection.  The meeting adjourned, the 

time was 2:10 p.m.   

 


